
Fw: SAR - Mr William James Cassidy Odonnell - EDIR:62424

From evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Date Mon 2026-08-10 3:23 PM

To 'edinburghfoi@messagestore.co.uk' <edinburghfoi@messagestore.co.uk>

Cc informationrightsofficer10@edinburgh.gov.uk <informationrightsofficer10@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Please see the above

Kind regards,

James

Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk

T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>

Sent: 10 August 2026 3:21 PM

To: Lydia Cunningham <Lydia.Cunningham@edinburgh.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: SAR - Mr William James Cassidy Odonnell - EDIR:62424

Good afternoon,

Could you kindly provide us with an update as to your current position in providing us with our clients records.

We note that we was due a response on 02/07/2026, with no request for an extension and with it now being a further month. We would expect you now to be in a position to provide a full response

We look forward to hearing from you in due course.

Kind regards,

James
Investigations Team
MMA Legal

E: Evidence@mmalegal.co.uk
T: 0161 570 0550



MMA Legal Limited is a company registered in England & Wales (registered number: 13900519). MMA Legal Limited is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority, SRA Number: 8000579. A list of directors is available at the Registered office address STOK, 43-59 Princes., Stockport, SK1 1RY.

Cyber Crime Alert Please be aware that there is a risk posed by cyber fraud, especially in relation to bank account details. Please check with us before transferring any funds across if you are unsure and would like to confirm our bank details. MMA Legal Limited will not accept responsibility if you transfer money into an incorrect bank account. If you are not the intended recipient of this email please contact us immediately.

From: Lydia Cunningham <Lydia.Cunningham@edinburgh.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 June 2026 4:37 PM
To: evidence@mmalegal.co.uk <evidence@mmalegal.co.uk>
Cc: edinburghfoi@messagestore.co.uk <edinburghfoi@messagestore.co.uk>
Subject: SAR - Mr William James Cassidy Odonnell - EDIR:62424

Dear MMA Legal,

I write with regards to your request for records. My colleagues in the Information Rights Team will keep you updated on progress.

I wanted to introduce myself. I'm a social worker in the records department of the council. My role is to support people who want to access their care records. This support is entirely voluntary. We know that it can be daunting and sometimes distressing to read through care and social work records. If you would like to know more about this support, please let me know and we can arrange a call.

I attach a leaflet which gives some more information about social work record requests.

Kind Regards

Lydia Cunningham (*She/Her*) | Senior Social Worker | Information Governance Unit | Chief Executive's Office | City Chambers | Tel: 07563 397861
Please note, I do not work on a Friday.

This email and files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the individual or organisation to whom they are addressed.

If you have received this eMail in error please notify the sender immediately and delete it without using, copying, storing, forwarding or disclosing its contents to any other person.

The Council has endeavoured to scan this eMail message and attachments for computer viruses and will not be liable for any losses incurred by the recipient.
